Thursday, August 8, 2024 at 14:34:05 Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Dan Burke shared "Monthly Closing" with you

Date: Friday, January 5, 2024 at 5:19:10 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: Dan Burke

To: treasurer EWUA

Hi Carol and thank you for coming in the learn about the cool stuff! Here is a link to the folder with the Budget and some other related data in case you wanted to
look at it.

https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/a5taggqdnubj77alg2gs14/h?rlkey=jv2u48chn8vz9vddn4cgrz082&dI=0

Have a great weekend!

Dan Burke
General Manager
(360) 376-3422

From: treasurer EWUA <treasurer@eastsoundwater.org>
Date: Friday, January 5, 2024 at 3:06 PM

To: Dan Burke <dan@eastsoundwater.org>

Subject: Re: Dan Burke shared "Monthly Closing" with you

Thanks Dan,
1 got in to Drop Box and took a look around. | didn’t see the budget, so | assume you have it on your computer at the moment, until you tweak it. I’'m looking
forward to being able to review it.

Thanks again for your time this afternoon. I learned a lot and really appreciate your going into detail with me.

Have a good weekend,
Carol

OnJan 5, 2024, at 2:25 PM, Dan Burke (via Dropbox) <no-reply@dropbox.com> wrote:

[_
Hi there,

Dan Burke (dan@eastsoundwater.org) invited you to edit the folder

"Monthly Closing" on Dropbox.

Dan said:
"Here are the monthly closing documents both working and final by
month for 2023 so far. Please do not modify or move any files of folders.

Adding new files is ok. Thank you!"

Add to Dropbox

Enjoy!
The Dropbox team

Report to Dropbox
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